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From: Parham, Tonya <Tonya.Parham@ClaytonHomes.com>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 1:44 PM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: Re: site plan.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

No ma’am. He is going to address those with set backs with county after construction of his new home.

Thank you!

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 1:41:40 PM

To: Parham, Tonya <Tonya.Parham@ClaytonHomes.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: site plan.pdf

External email: careful w/ links or attachments

So he isn’t doing any decks or porches at this time?

Kimberly Gibbons

Central Permitting Technician

Harnett County Development Services
420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65 (Mailing)

Lillington, N.C. 27546

(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kgibbons@harnett.org

From: Parham, Tonya <Tonya.Parham@ClaytonHomes.com>
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 9:11 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Subject: Re: site plan.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Here is the updated site plan for Jorge Castro. Please let me know if you have any questions.



Tonya Parham

Home Consultant
n. 01 W Cumberland Street, Dunn, NC 28334
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From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 11:41 AM
To: Parham, Tonya <Tonya.Parham@ClaytonHomes.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] site plan.pdf

:E-xtc_e_l:llal“email: careful w/ links or attachments

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message and the accompanying documents contain information that belongs to the
sender and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly prohibited from reading,
disseminating, distributing, copying, or taking action in reliance on the content of this
communication. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy the original transmission. Thank you.

To view our privacy policies, please visit https://www.claytonhomes.com/privacy/

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




